From:

Sub:

Memo:

No. c{a?t{/

Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated Shimla.-2/ )£ —/) - 9634

DFO Shimla. To: C.C.F Shimla Circle.

Diversion of forest land for the construction of Suni Dam HEP on
Satluj river 397-1692 ha. forest land within the jurisdiction of Shimla
Forest Division, Kotgarh and Karsog Forest Division HP (online file

No. FP/HP/HYD/31019/2017).

Please refer to your office letter No. C-28-b-1265/FCA online) Shimla/

479 dated 23.05.2020 on the subject cited above.
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The point wise reply given as under:-

. The revised general abstract is enclosed herewith as per instruction of Gol.

The inspection report has been now uploaded.

. The Kh. No. 454 has been encroached by the I&PH department R.O Bhajji has been

asked to take necessary action.
The revised check list No.6 is prepared and placed in the proposal folders as well as
uploaded online now.
The soft copy of the area proposed and CA site is also enclosed herewith.
The user agency has furnished a certificate regarding list of private land has not
recorded as forest in the revenue record which is enclosed herewith.
In this regard it is submitted that the RO Bhajji has directed to take the necessary
action in this matter.
The User Agency has submitted the lay out plan which is placed in proposal folders.
The user agency has under take that they will pay the amount of CA as per prevailing
wage rates at the time.
Needful has been done now in proposal folders.
Needful has been done by the user agency now.
The muck management plan has been placed in the proposal folders by the user
agency.

The proposal folders / case received vide your memo referred to above is

returned herewith in triplicate for favour of taking further necessary action please.

Encl: As above. Sush%iar(HPFS,
| Divisional Forest Ofﬁcer,(-_?e

Shimla Forest Division,
Tel. Noj0177-2623412.
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